
From: Xandria Lemon [mailto:xlemon@tminc.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 8:34 AM 
To: UTC DL Records Center 

Cc: Bate, Sharyn (UTC) 
Subject: Request to Withdraw Extension to File the WA Annual Report and Regulatory Fees (CY 2009) - 

Docket UT-100733 - Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC 

 
TO:         Records Center 
                WA Utilities and Transportation Center 
 
RE:          Request to Withdraw Extension to File the WA Annual Report and Regulatory Fees for calendar 
year ending December 31, 2009 
                Docket UT-100733 
                Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC 
 
This email is being sent to request a withdrawal of the extension to file the WA Annual Report and 
Regulatory Fees for calendar year ending December 31, 2009 on behalf of Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC 
(Docket UT-100733).  Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC will not need additional time to file the WA Annual 
Report and Regulatory Fees, as they have already submitted the filing via overnight delivery to the WA 
Utilities and Transportation Commission on Friday (4/30/10).  The filing should have been delivered and 
received by the commission on Monday (5/3/10).  The following attachment has a copy of the filing for 
your review.  If you have additional questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.  
   
Thanks, 
 

Xandria Lemon 

Compliance Reporting Specialist 
xlemon@tminc.com 
(407) 740-3013 - Direct 
(407) 740-8575 - Office 
(407) 740-0613 - Fax 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300 
Maitland, Fl. 32751 
 
About TMI - Technologies Management, Inc. ("TMI"), serving the telecom industry since 1986, offers consulting services on 
regulatory compliance and competitive developments in the telecommunications industry.  
 
This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management Inc. which may be confidential or privileged.  The 
information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.  If you have received this electronic 
transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-740-8575) immediately. 
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